From: Fred lackson

Send: Ktonday, October i, 2018 147 PM BPDT

To: Alexandra Cuadra@fire Jacounty. gov

oo Mindats Wiloox

Subject; W Los Angeles County Fire Department - IBEC Sepvices

Attachmsnts: Inglewond Basketball and Entertainmerd Canter info Request LACFD 830,18, pdf

2

Alewandra,

stance to address the potential impacts on LA County Fire services and Tacilities for

 appreciale your ass
the praposed Inglewood Basketball and Entertainiment Center,

Mease see emails below and attached letter for information,

Should vou bave any gusstions, please ghve me g call gt 310412 4355,

Sinceraly,
Frad

Frad Jacksom ﬁamia‘r Flanngtr f:,“;:i’(y of Inglewoad

Inglewond, DA 80301
axfinglewood.ong

From: Fred Jackson

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 12:55 PM

To: "Marion. Jaikowski@fire lacounty.gov’

Ce: Mindala Wilcox; Christopher E. Jackson

Subject: Los Angeles County Fire Department - IBEC Services

RMar

The team working on the proposed Ihglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center i3 requesting
assistance frond the Los Angeles County Fire Department to address potential impacts on parks and
recreation services and faciities, {See attached letter)

W were it hopes of recelving this information by Septermber 1y
assiztance is greatly apprecisted to expedite the respobses hecessary to procesd with analysis,

o maintain the project tmedi

Deparment that | should

se ket me know if there I3 someons within Los Angeles County F
;;33*'38:%3’»{ cortact. | can be reached 31 3104993338,

You may also be contacted by Catherine Aguilar with Trifilettl Consulting,



Bast,
Frodg

Fred Jackson: Senior Planner City of Inglawond
Eoanomic and Corpmunity Devalopmaent Department

&




